

feiture, shall be apportioned to the municipal subdivision entitled thereto;

(3) Any balance shall be apportioned as follows:

(a) Any county board may annually by resolution set aside not exceeding ~~ten~~ 20 percent of the receipts remaining to be used for timber development on tax-forfeited land and dedicated memorial forests, to be expended under the supervision of the county board. It shall be expended only on projects approved by the commissioner of conservation.

(b) If the board does not avail itself of the authority under paragraph (a), any balance remaining shall be apportioned as follows: ~~state, ten percent;~~ county, ~~30~~ 40 percent; town, village or city, 20 percent; and school district, 40 percent, and if the board avails itself of the authority under paragraph (a) the balance remaining after such ~~ten~~ 20 percent has been deducted shall be apportioned among the ~~state~~, county, town, village or city, in the proportions in this paragraph above stated, provided, however, that in unorganized territory that portion which should have accrued to the township shall be administered by the county board of commissioners.

Sec. 2. *This act shall become effective upon approval by the board of county commissioners of the county of St. Louis, and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.*

Approved May 27, 1969.

---

CHAPTER 798—H. F. No. 2849

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to courts; and salaries of the Ramsey county district court reporters, second judicial district; amending Laws 1967, Chapter 497.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1967, Chapter 497, is amended to read:

Section 1. **District court; Ramsey county court reporters; salary.** Subdivision 1. *Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, Section 486.05 to the contrary,* the chief judge of the district court for the second judicial district, by an order filed with the Ramsey county

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

auditor, shall fix and establish the salary of the Ramsey county second judicial district court reporters at ~~an amount not exceeding \$10,000~~ *\$12,500* per year, exclusive of insurance benefits and severance pay. The salary shall be paid in biweekly installments in the same manner as other county employees are paid. Such order may provide for severance pay for district court reporters on the same general basis as it is provided for other Ramsey county employees. The order shall be filed within thirty days of the effective date of this act and shall provide for an effective date of the salary schedule.

*Subd. 2. Commencing January 1, 1970, and annually thereafter the salaries of district court reporters in Ramsey county, second judicial district, as provided in Section 1, Subdivision 1, shall be adjusted on the then existing salary to reflect any cost of living changes granted other employees of Ramsey county.*

*Subd. 3. All laws now in force relating to the salary of the district court reporters of the second judicial district, inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed and superseded.*

Approved May 27, 1969.

---

CHAPTER 799—H. F. No. 2850

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to transcripts by court reporters in the Second Judicial District; amending Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1923, Chapter 77, Section 10, as amended by Laws 1955, Chapter 581, and Laws 1959, Chapter 551, is amended to read:

Sec. 10. **Second judicial district; transcripts, fees.** In addition to such salaries each reporter, ~~including the chief reporter,~~ may charge for one transcript of his record ordered by any person other than the judge not to exceed ~~20~~ 35 cents per folio thereof and not to exceed ~~five~~ *seven and one half* cents per folio for each manifold or other copies thereof when so ordered that they can be made with such original transcript.

Approved May 27, 1969.

---

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**